
From: Castellanos, Katia 
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 10:45 AM 
To: Berg, Margo 
Cc: Mosquera, Daniel; Lawrence, Brian; Ginn, Mark Maj. 
Subject: FW: Notes for the Presentation on May 25th 
Margo,  
 
As per your request please find below, the information needed for the presentation of the donation from 
the UM counseling center, to the victim’s unit at the Commissioner’s Meeting Tuesday 25. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kattia A. Castellanos 
Victim Witness Unit Coordinator 
Coral Gables Police Department 
Criminal Investigations Division 
2801 Salzedo Street. 
Coral Gables Florida, 33134 
Ph:  305-460-5471 
Fax: 305-460-5442 
kcastellanos@coralgables.com 
www.coralgables.com/cgweb/dep_pol_victims.aspx 

 
From: Eberhardt, Carolyn A. [mailto:ceberhardt@miami.edu]  

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 9:54 AM 
To: Castellanos, Katia 

Cc: Deroian, Pamela L.; DeFinis, Allison L; Hook, Joshua N 
Subject: Notes for the Presentation on May 25th 
 

Dear Katia, 

 

As requested, Dr. Pamela Deroian, Director of the Counseling Center, Allison DeFinis and Josh Hook will 

attend the May 25th presentation.  

 

 The University of Miami’s Counseling Center, the Sexual Assault Response Team (SART) and the 

Counseling Outreach Peer Education Program (COPE)  will be donating $425.00 to the Victims’ Fund of 

Coral Gables Police Department.  This money was raised from the event, “Walk a Mile in Her Shoes,” a 

walk to prevent, educate and promote awareness of domestic violence, sexual assault, rape and gender 

violence.   The walk was held on Saturday April 10th, 2010.  We had over 200 participants in attendance.  

 This money was raised by students who participated in this walk.  

 

We have chosen to give this donation to the Victims’ Fund of Coral Gables Police Department because of 

their of continual support for our students, staff and faculty in the area of sexual assault.  We hope that 

this donation will be used to support victims of crime.   

 

The University of Miami’s Counseling Center  strives to provide services to all students who request 

emotional support.   In addition to the clinical services we provide, the Counseling Center has several 

outreach programs specifically targeting the areas of sexual assault, eating disorder awareness, suicide 

prevention and peer education about mental health services.   

 
Carolyn A. Eberhardt, Ph.D. 



Staff Psychologist 
University of Miami Counseling Center 
Coral Gables, Florida  33124 
Telephone:  305-284-5511 


